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To: s22
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Hi522

Please see below from Surf Life Saving Australia in relation to the announcement yesterday, do
you have a key contact that they may be able to get in touch with?
Cheers,
s22
| Adviser (Sport)

OFFICE OF SENATOR THE HON RICHARD COLBECK
Minister for Aged Care and Senior Australians
Minister for Youth and Sport
P:02 6277 7720| s 22

Parliament House, CANBERRA ACT 2600
{8

From: Michelle Bainbridge

Sent: Thursday, 23 July 2020 3:53 PM

To:S 22

Subject: Information on funding for under-represented sports [SEC=No Protective Marking]

REMINDER : Think before you click! This email eriginated from outside our organisation. Only click links or
open attachments if you recognise the sender andknow the content is safe.

Hi522

We just came across this press release from the Minister today and were wondering if SLSA
could potentially be apart of this, as Surf Life Saving has struggled in recent years to get
broadcast coverage for.our sports and we would love the opportunity to showcase our female
athletes.

Would you mind letting me know if you have any further information about this?

Thanks

Michelle

Michelle Bainbridge | Government Relations Manager

Surf Life Saving Australia

Level 1, 1 Notts Avenue, Bondi Beach NSW 2026 | PO Box 7773, Bondi Beach NSW 2026
SATF

Draw the line on Rips.

You
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